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PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
4 WORLD TRADE CENTER 

150 GREENWICH STREET, 21ST  FL. 
NEW YORK, NY 10007 

                                                                                                                                          12/2/2016 

                                                                   ADDENDUM # 1 

To prospective Bidder(s) on Bid # 48033: Lathe, 13-inch Swing, for PATH 

                                       Due back on 12/13/2016, no later than 11:00AM  

I. CHANGES/MODIFICATIONS

The following change/modification is hereby made to the solicitation document:

A. On page 4 of 5 of the Request for Quotation form, insert the following:

Quantity  Accessory Description  Unit Price  Total 

1 EA  3‐jaw chuck, 6‐inch, self‐centering, scroll type 
with outside jaws, high‐quality steel hardened 
and ground; Universal 

1 EA  4‐jaw chuck, 6‐inch, reversible jaws; 
Independent 

1 EA  Leadscrew to thread in threads per inch (TPI) 
and millimeters (mm) 

1 EA  Tool post and swivel base with graduations; 
Square 

1 EA  One stead rest

1 EA  Tailstock, 4‐inch travel and #3 Morse taper

1 EA  One 5C collet closer to accept 5C collets

II. BIDDER'S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

The following information is available in response to questions submitted by prospective Bidders. 
The responses should not be deemed to answer all questions which have been submitted by Bidders 
to the Port Authority.  It addresses only those questions which the Port Authority has deemed to 
require additional information and/or clarification.  The fact that information has not been supplied 
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with respect to particular questions asked by Bidders does not mean or imply, nor should it be 
deemed to mean or imply, any meaning, construction, or implication with respect to the terms.  

The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the information 
contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such information accurately represents the 
conditions that would be encountered during the performance of the Contract. The furnishing of 
such information by the Port Authority shall not create or be deemed to create any obligation or 
liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and each Bidder, by submitting its Bid, expressly agrees 
that it has not relied upon the foregoing information, and that it shall not hold the Port Authority 
liable or responsible therefor in any manner whatsoever.  Accordingly, nothing contained herein 
and no representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its Commissioners, officers, 
agents, representatives, or employees, whether made orally or in writing, shall impair or limit the 
effect of the warranties of the Bidder required by this Bid or Contract and the Bidder agrees that it 
shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any manner whatsoever. 

The Questions and Answers numbering sequence will be continued sequentially in any 
forthcoming Addenda that may be issued.   

Question #1 Can we quote a brand name equal? 

Answer #1 Yes. 

Question #2 Is an international model acceptable? 
Answer #2 Yes. The machine be equal to the specified model, including the 

electrical standards. 

Question #3 Are any accessories or options required? 
Answer #3 See above modification. 

Question #4 Will the Bidder be required to provide unloading labor and a 
technician to set up and start up the machine? 

Answer #4 No. PATH will unload, install, level and start up the machine. 

Question #5 What is the actual voltage that PATH requires? 
Answer #5 Either 230 or 460 volts, 3-phase, is acceptable. 

Question #6 Is a reconditioned machine acceptable? 
Answer #6 No. The machine must be new. 

Question #7 What is the required warranty? 
Answer #7 Two-year warranty is required. 

This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your Bid upon 
submission.  In case any Bidder fails to conform to these instructions, its Bid will 
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nevertheless be construed as though this communication had been so physically annexed 
and initialed. 

THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ  

SELENE ORTEGA, MANAGER 
COMMODITIES & SERVICES DIVISION 

BIDDER'S FIRM NAME: ________________________________________________ 

INITIALED: __________________________________DATE: __________________ 

QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO 
JOHN SANTIAGO AT John.Santiago@panynj.gov OR (212) 435-4613. 


